From: ORR Administration <openrecords@sos.ga.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:41 AM
To: Douglas Lucas <dal@riseup.net>

Subject: Re: NEW ORR: Inventory forms, etc., for silver Misty Hampton laptop

Good afternoon,
The Office of the Secretary of State does not have records responsive to this request.
Best,

Open Records Staff

From: Douglas Lucas <dal@riseup.net>
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2023 11:33 PM
To: ORR Administration <openrecords@sos.ga.gov>

Subject: NEW ORR: Inventory forms, etc., for silver Misty Hampton laptop

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender
and know the content is safe.

Dear Georgia Secretary of State Open Records Requests,

I hereby request from the Georgia Secretary of State and its agents full and complete copies of
any/all inventory forms, purchase orders, purchase receipts, requisition forms, or other inventory-
type documents for the silver Hewlett Packard used by Misty Hampton in the elections office
during her time as Coffee County election supervisor.

On Nov. 15, 2023, in the ongoing federal civil case Coalition For Good Governance et al v. Coffee
County Board of Elections and Registration (CASE #: 5:23-mc-00001-LGW-BWC) in the Southern
District of Georgia, Oliver Maner attorney Ben Perkins told Judge Benjamin Cheesbro that he,
Perkins, on behalf of the Coffee County Board of Elections and Registration, believes the silver
laptop sought by the plaintiffs in that case could have been issued to Coffee / elections board by the
Georgia Secretary of State's office. So, I am seeking a document from you proving or disproving
that be so; I assume it would be some sort of record falling into the colloquial category "inventory
form" but if there's another type of record sufficing, please do feel free to send that.

I direct this request with specificity to the Georgia Secretary of State. If even a single email has ever
been created or received by the Secretary of State on this topic, for example, it is a responsive
record under Georgia law.

For your reference, I'll pay Invoice #D2383 for GASOS ORR #23-414 in full on Friday November
24.

I prefer delivery by email to this address of mine.



Sincerely,

Douglas Lucas



